

# Donna Hall

Hodges, SC 29653

[halldkaye2017@gmail.com](mailto:halldkaye2017@gmail.com)

+1 864 337 4262

Compassionate RN with twenty-nine years in health care. Skilled in exceptional care to diverse patient populations. Recent experience in School Nursing , Behavioral Health , Corrections and Home Health ,

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse, PRN**

Medfirst Staffing - Piedmont, SC

May 2021 to Present

RN at SC Governor's School for Arts & Humanities in Greenville SC.

I provide Clinical assessments/ triage when needed and treat students according to their specific needs. Administer all their medication .

### **RN Staff Nurse PRN**

OnCall Staffing - Martinez, GA

April 2019 to April 2021

Corrections Nursing in McCormick and Columbia SC.

Sick Call

Triage

Emergency care

Crisis intervention

### **RN Staff Nurse, PRN**

Greenwood Rehabilitation Center - Greenwood, SC

October 2018 to February 2019

### **RN Staff Nurse, PRN**

Carolina Center for Behavioral Health - Greer, SC

August 2017 to April 2018

### **RN Clinical Supervisor & PRN Staff Nurse**

Health Related Home Care - Abbeville, SC

August 2012 to January 2017

### **RN Staff Nurse PRN**

NHC Homecare - Greenwood, SC

April 2011 to August 2015

**RN-Staff Nurse PRN**

Greenwood Regional Rehabilitation Hospital - Greenwood, SC  
July 2011 to May 2013

**RN Case Manager/ RN PACU**

Self Regional Healthcare - Greenwood, SC  
April 2007 to December 2010

**RN Admission Nurse/ RN Case Manager**

Health Related Homecare - Greenwood, SC  
June 2004 to June 2006

**RN LDRP/OR/PACU/GYN/Nursery**

Self Regional Healthcare - Greenwood, SC  
April 2003 to June 2004

**RN- LDR-Postpartum, Pediatrics, Nursery, GYN(Med Surg) Internal Float Pool  
(Women and Children's Health)**

Anderson Area Medical - Anderson, SC  
August 2001 to May 2003

**RN- ICU/Telemetry/Orthopedics/Med-Surg/LDRP/Wound Clinic/Outpatient  
Surgery**

Laurens County Memorial Hospital - Clinton, SC  
May 1994 to August 2001

**RN - Med-Surg**

Abbeville Area Medical Center - Abbeville, SC  
May 1993 to May 1994

**Education**

---

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Lander University - Greenwood, SC  
May 1993

**Associate in Medical Assistant Technology**

Piedmont Technical College - Greenwood, SC  
February 1988

**Nursing Licenses**

---

**RN**

Expires: April 2024

State: SC

## Skills

---

- ICU Experience (4 years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (10+ years)
- Case Management (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Epic (1 year)
- Crisis Intervention (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation (2 years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Customer service
- Management
- Home Care
- Venipuncture
- Medical Records
- Behavioral Health
- ICD-10

## Languages

---

- English - Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN License**

August 1993 to April 2024

RN compact license South Carolina

### **BLS Certification**

November 2020 to November 2022

American Heart Association

### **Compact State Nurse License**

August 1993 to April 2024

SC Compact License

**CPR Certification**